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From: Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. <jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 3:59 PM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Credible Partner Webinar – Using Credible's Business Intelligence Module to Improve Process 

Compliance

DEAR CREDIBLE, 

Back by popular demand! 

One of the most highly rated 2018 Partner Conference sessions, "Using Credible's Business 
Intelligence Module to Improve Process Compliance," will be the next session presented on our 
monthly Partner led webinar series. 

Join your colleague and presenter, Bob Shueey, on Thursday, May 24th from 3:30pm - 
4:30pm EDT for an information packed session where attendees will learn valuable takeaways 
that can be immediately implemented at your organization. If you are considering using 
Credible's Business Intelligence module, this can't miss session will provide insight into the true 
return on investment your organization can realize. 

Process compliance can be tough to monitor and enforce. Monthly or quarterly audit processes 
can identify problems, but often it's either time consuming or downright impossible to go back 
and fix the issues you discover because by the time you audit, it's too late. Is there a better way 
than the old never-ending train, audit, and re-train cycle? Yes! 
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In this session, you'll learn about the BI dashboards one Partner uses to provide real-time data 
to employees, letting them know what needs to be done now, what's overdue, and what's been 
done incorrectly - and before it's too late to do it right. Also shown will be a compliance 
dashboard to monitor and correct issues in the moment instead of at the end of the month or 
quarter. This presentation will provide ideas and a model that you can take back to your Agency 
and adapt to the processes and issues you face in your own operations. 

Click here to register. 
  

Thank you for your continued Partnership, 

Jaclyn O'Donnell 
Executive Vice President 
o. 301-652-9500 x3082  I  f. 240-744-3086
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